From: [Redacted]

Sent: 15 March 2017 11:34

To: [Redacted]; [Redacted]

Cc: [Redacted]

Subject: RE: Trawl Notice Ravenscraig Hospital Greenock

[Redacted]/ [Redacted],
The trawl period has now ended and can confirm that your interest has been successful.

| have attached the guidelines for the transfer of property, which we are currently adhering to in
relation to Bogletsone Clinic. Given that this site is still partly operational and of a larger scale, | think
that we will require to have a more detailed dialogue on the transfer process and timescales in
particular.

We have had various consultants work on this site as part of our disposal strategy and are expecting
the finalised reports at the end of this month. Once available we would be happy to meet to discuss
these reports and provide you with our background knowledge on the site.

In the meantime, if you would like to discuss this further, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards,
[Redacted]

From: [Redacted]

Sent: 02 March 2017 10:32

To: [Redacted]

Cc: [Redacted]; [Redacted]

Subject: Trawl Notice Ravenscraig Hospital Greenock

[Redacted]
Thank you for your e-mail of 01 March about the above site.

| have seen the Trawl Notice and discussed the site with colleagues in Inverclyde
Council. Please accept this e-mail as my formal note of interest in the site for the
provision of affordable housing. If we are successful with this note of interest | can
confirm that my colleague, [Redacted], who is already working with you on the
Boglestone Clinic site, will be our lead. | would though be grateful if you could also
copy myself and my other colleague, [Redacted] into any correspondence.

Please let me know if you need anything further from me at this stage.
Best wishes

[Redacted]
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